
Урок 5 Урок 5 Урок 5 Урок 5

сад Де сад? Дім і сад. Це дім, а це сад.

Урок 5 Урок 5 Урок 5 Урок 5

син Ма́ти і син. Це та́то, а це син. Син там, де та́то.

Урок 5 Урок 5 Урок 5 Урок 5

сік Це не сік, це мед. Де сік? Сік там.

Урок 5 Урок 5 Урок 5 Урок 5

до́нька Син і до́нька.
До́нька там, де 

ма́ти.
дя́дько

Урок 5 Урок 5 Урок 5 Урок 5

Та́то і дя́дько.
Це не та́то, це 

дя́дько.
Дя́дько і ті́тка.

Дя́дько там, де 

тітка.
Урок 6 Урок 6 Урок 6 Урок 6

мій Мій та́то. Хто мій та́то? Де мій сік?

Урок 6 Урок 6 Урок 6 Урок 6

Це не мій син! Де мій дім? Це мій сад. Це не мій кіт!

Урок 6 Урок 6 Урок 6 Урок 6

моя́ Моя ма́ти Хто моя́ ма́ти? Це моя́ ма́ти.



Lesson 5 Lesson 5 Lesson 5 Lesson 5

This is a house and 

this is a garden.
A house and a garden. Where is the garden? garden

Lesson 5 Lesson 5 Lesson 5 Lesson 5

Son is there where dad 

is.

This is dad and this is 

son.
Mother and son. son

Lesson 5 Lesson 5 Lesson 5 Lesson 5

Juice is there. Where is juice?
It is not juice, it is 

honey.
juice

Lesson 5 Lesson 5 Lesson 5 Lesson 5

uncle
Daughter is there 

where mother is.
Son and daughter. daughter

Lesson 5 Lesson 5 Lesson 5 Lesson 5

Uncle is there where 

aunt is.
Uncle and aunt.

This is not dad, this is 

uncle.
Dad and uncle.

Lesson 6 Lesson 6 Lesson 6 Lesson 6

Where is my juice? Who is my dad? My dad my (masculine)

Lesson 6 Lesson 6 Lesson 6 Lesson 6

This is not my cat! This is my garden. Where is my house? This is not my son!

Lesson 6 Lesson 6 Lesson 6 Lesson 6

This is my mother. Who is my mother? My mother my (feminine)



Урок 6 Урок 6 Урок 6 Урок 6

Ти моя́ ті́тка? Моя́ до́нька
Це моя́ ма́ти, а 

це моя́ ті́тка.

Ти моя́ ті́тка, а ти 

мій дя́дько.
Урок 6 Урок 6 Урок 6 Урок 6

чай Це мій чай. Мед і чай. чий

Урок 6 Урок 6 Урок 6 Урок 6

Чий це дім? Чий це син? Чий це чай? чия 

Урок 6 Урок 6 Урок 6 Урок 7

Чия́ це до́нька? Чия́ це ма́ти? Чия́ це ті́тка? студе́нт

Урок 7 Урок 7 Урок 7 Урок 7

Я – студе́нт. Ти студе́нт? Так, я студе́нт. Ні, я не студе́нт.

Урок 7 Урок 7 Урок 7 Урок 7

Мій син – студе́нт. студе́нтка Я – студе́нтка. Ти студе́нтка?

Урок 7 Урок 7 Урок 7 Урок 7

Так, я студе́нтка. Ні, я не студе́нтка.
Моя до́нька – 

студе́нтка.
студе́нти

Урок 7 Урок 7 Урок 7 Урок 7

Ми студе́нти. Де студе́нти? Студе́нти там. він



Lesson 6 Lesson 6 Lesson 6 Lesson 6

You are my aunt, and you 

are my uncle.

This is my mother, and 

this is my aunt.
My daughter Are you my aunt?

Lesson 6 Lesson 6 Lesson 6 Lesson 6

whose Honey and tea. This is my tea. tea

Lesson 6 Lesson 6 Lesson 6 Lesson 6

whose (feminine) Whose tea is this? Whose son is this? Whose house is this?

Lesson 7 Lesson 6 Lesson 6 Lesson 6

male student Whose aunt is this? Whose mother is this?
Whose daughter is 

this?

Lesson 7 Lesson 7 Lesson 7 Lesson 7

No, I am not a male 

student.

Yes, I am a male 

student.

Are you a male 

student?
I am a male student.

Lesson 7 Lesson 7 Lesson 7 Lesson 7

Are you a female 

student?
I am a female student. female student My son is a student.

Lesson 7 Lesson 7 Lesson 7 Lesson 7

students
My daughter is a 

student.

No, I am not a female 

student.

Yes, I am a female 

student.
Lesson 7 Lesson 7 Lesson 7 Lesson 7

he Students are there. Where are students? We are students.



Урок 7 Урок 7 Урок 7 Урок 7

Хто він? Він – студе́нт. Він студе́нт? Так, він студе́нт.

Урок 7 Урок 7 Урок 7 Урок 7

вона́ Хто вона́? Вона́ – студе́нтка. Вона́ студе́нтка?

Урок 7 Урок 7 Урок 7 Урок 7

Так, вона́ 

студе́нтка.
вони́ Хто вони́? Вони́ студе́нти?

Урок 8 Урок 8 Урок 8 Урок 8

ви Ви студе́нти? Ви студе́нт? Ви студе́нтка?

Урок 8 Урок 8 Урок 8 Урок 8

тут
Він тут, а вона́ 

там.

Мій син тут, а 

моя́ до́нька там.
буди́нок

Урок 8 Урок 8 Урок 8 Урок 8

Чий це буди́нок? Це мій буди́нок. Де мій буди́нок? Мій буди́нок тут.

Урок 9 Урок 9 Урок 9 Урок 9

чолові́к Це мій чолові́к. Де мій чолові́к? Мій чолові́к там.

Урок 9 Урок 9 Урок 9 Урок 9

сіль Де сіль? Це сіль? хлі́б



Lesson 7 Lesson 7 Lesson 7 Lesson 7

Yes, he is a student. Is he a student? He is a student. Who is he?

Lesson 7 Lesson 7 Lesson 7 Lesson 7

Is she a student? She is a student. Who is he? she

Lesson 7 Lesson 7 Lesson 7 Lesson 7

Are they students? Who are they? they Yes, she is a student.

Lesson 8 Lesson 8 Lesson 8 Lesson 8

Are you a female 

student?

Are you a male 

student?
Are you students?

you (formal singular), you 

(plural)

Lesson 8 Lesson 8 Lesson 8 Lesson 8

house
My son is here, and my 

daughter is there.

He is here, and she is 

there.
here

Lesson 8 Lesson 8 Lesson 8 Lesson 8

My house is here. Where is my house? This is my house. Whose house is this?

Lesson 9 Lesson 9 Lesson 9 Lesson 9

My husband is there. Where is my husband? This is my husband. man, husband

Lesson 9 Lesson 9 Lesson 9 Lesson 9

bread Is this salt? Where is salt? salt



Урок 9 Урок 9 Урок 9 Урок 9

Це хліб. Де мій хліб? Хліб тут. Хліб і сіль.

Урок 9 Урок 9 Урок 9 Урок 9

молоко́ Де молоко́? Молоко́ тут.
Це молоко́, а це 

хліб.
Урок 9 Урок 9 Урок 9 Урок 9

їм Я їм хліб. Я не їм мед. Я не їм це.

Урок 9 Урок 9 Урок 9 Урок 9

їсте́ Ви їсте́ хліб. Ви їсте́ хліб? Ви їсте́ мед?

Урок 9 Урок 9 Урок 9 Урок 9

м’ясо Я не їм м’я́со. Я їм хлі́б і м’я́со. Де м'я́со?



Lesson 9 Lesson 9 Lesson 9 Lesson 9

Bread and salt. Bread is here. Where is my bread? This is bread.

Lesson 9 Lesson 9 Lesson 9 Lesson 9

This is milk, and this is 

bread.
Milk is here. Where is milk? milk

Lesson 9 Lesson 9 Lesson 9 Lesson 9

I do not eat/am not 

eating this.

I do not eat/am not 

eating honey.
I eat/am eating bread. (I) eat

Lesson 9 Lesson 9 Lesson 9 Lesson 9

Do you eat/Are you 

eating honey?

Do you eat/Are you 

eating bread?

You eat/are eating 

bread.
(you) eat

Lesson 9 Lesson 9 Lesson 9 Lesson 9

Where is meat?
I eat/am eating bread 

and meat.

I do not eat/am not 

eating meat.
meat


